
Josephine Kennedy 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

omahonyroger@eircom. net 
04 October 201 1 16:58 
a hersey@clarecoco. ie 
Ita Daly; Josephine Kennedy 
Planning Application PI 1448- Roche Ireland Ltd 

A t t n :  M r  Andrew Hersey, P l ann ing  O f f i c e r ,  C l a r e  County Counc i l  

cc :  M s  I t a  Da l y  - I n spec to r ,  Health  and Sa fe ty  Au tho r i t y  
cc :  M s  Josephine Kennedy, O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental 
P ro tec t i on  Agency 

Dear M r  Hersey, 

With reference t o  p l ann ing  a p p l i c a t i o n  P11448 o f  Roche I r e l a n d  Ltd, C l a reca s t l e ,  Co. 
C la re ,  I note t h e  Environment Sect ion ,  C l a r e  County Counc i l  has  been adv i sed  on the  2 
September 2011  by M s  Josephine Kennedy, O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, 
Environmental P ro tec t i on  Agency o f  a rev iew o f  the  above L icence P0012-05. 

P l ea se  note a t h i r d  pa r t y  submis s ion  made t o  the  above l i c e n c e  review attached.  
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28040283d.pdf 

I wish  t o  adv i se  t h a t  t he  European Commission on the  25 May 2011  has  reviewed and decided 
t o  r e g i s t e r  a formal  complaint i n  t h i s  matter.  The r e g i s t r a t i o n  number i s  CHAP (2011) 
01426. 

Ne i the r  t he  p l ann ing  o f f i c e  o f  C l a r e  County Counc i l  nor  t h e  In spectorate -Hea l th  and Sa fe ty  
Au tho r i t y  has t he  a u t h o r i t y  t o  approve a p l ann ing  a p p l i c a t i o n  f o r  a con s t ruc t i on  p ro jec t  
l o ca ted  w i t h i n  a Seveso  protected zone, known t o  conta in  un l i censed  HAZARDOUS bu r i ed  
waste. 

A copy o f  t h i s  communication i s  h e l d  f o r  t h e  Commission i n  t h i s  regard.  

S i n c e r e l y  

Roger O’Mahony 
Managing D i r e c t o r  
I n t r i n s i c  Developments L td  
C ra t l oe  
Co. C l a r e  

t :  086-8597277 
m:  omahonyroger@eircom.net 

T h i s  email  has  been scanned by the  MessageLabs Email  S e c u r i t y  System. 
Fo r  more in fo rmat ion  p l ea se  v i s i t  http://www.messaPelabs.com/email 
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